
January 27, 1986 

Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

R.L. Stamets 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

RE: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry # 51 
812' FSL & 573' FWL 
Sec. 35-T29N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests administrative approval of an unorthodox 
location for a Mesaverde completion at the location of 812' FSL & 573' 
FWL, Section 35 - T29N - R10W. An application for a downhole commingling 
order,pertaining to the well, was recently forwarded to you for conside­
ration. Union Texas Petroleum requests that the application for an 
unorthodox location run concurrently with our application for downhole 
commingling of the subject well. 

Pursuant to recent changes in Rule 1207, Section A-2, no other operators 
will be notified of our intentions. All acreage (see attached plat) 
adjacent to the sides and corner closest to the proposed well are 
operated by Union Texas Petroleum. 

If I may be of further assistance,please advise. 

Very Truly Yours 

R.C. Frank 
Requlatory Analyst 

RCF:clb 
Enclosures (2) 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

S. Katirgis 
B. Cooper 



Union Texas Petroleum 

Farnvngion. New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (5051 325-3587 

February 6, 1986 
A/Si- — »2 «2 J^. j 

Mesa Petrol eum 
P.O. Box 579 
Flora V is ta , New Mexico 87415 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry No. 51__ 
812' FSL & 573 T 7wL \ 
Section 35-T29N-R10W\_ 

(San Juan County, New MixTco ~) 

Gentl emen: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests permission for an unorthodox Mesaverde 
l oca t i on . Our desire is to recomplete in the Mesaverde and commingle 
the Mesaverde and Gallup (already open) product ion. Notice of a downhole 
commingling appl icat ion was sent to you on January 25, 1986. 

Pursuant to Rule 104, E, IV, Union Texas Petroleum must no t i f y a l l 
operators of prorat ion uni ts o f f s e t t i n g the uni t dedicated to the 
subject w e l l . The dedicated acreage w i l l consist of the south hal f of 
sect ion 35-T29N-R10W. 

I f you object to our proposal fo r an unorthodox Mesaverde locat ion you 
must no t i f y the N.M.O.C.D., in Santa Fe w i th in 20 days of February 6, 1986. 

I f you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (505) 325-3587. 

Very Truly Yours, 

R.C. Frank 
Regul atory Analyst 

RCF:clb 

Attachments (2) 

cc: Well F i l e 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U.S. Highway 64 
Farmington. New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

February 6, 1986 

David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Divis ion 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry No. 51 
812' FSL & 573' FWL 
Section 35-T29N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Pursuant to our conversation of February 6, 1986 attached you w i l l f ind 
copies of the not ice to the of fset operators induating our request for 
an unorthodox loca t ion . 

As mentioned in my l e t t e r of January 27, 1986 Union Texas Petroleum 
requests permission for administrat ive approval of an unorthodox locat ion 
fo r a Mesaverde completion. I f you have any fur ther questions or 
concerns please contact me at (505) 325-3587. 

Very Truly Yours, 

R.C. Frank 
Regulatory Analyst 

RCF:clb 
Attachments (4) 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Divis ion 
1000 Rio Brazo Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 US. Higlnvay S-i 
Farmington. New Mexico 3 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

February 6, 1986 

Amoco Production Co. 
501 Ai rport Drive 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry No. 51 
812' FSL & 573' FWL 
Section 35-T29N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests permission for an unorthodox Mesaverde 
l oca t i on . Our desire is to recomplete in the Mesaverde and commingle 
the Mesaverde and Gallup (already open) product ion. Notice of a downhole 
commingling appl icat ion was sent to you on January 25, 1986. 

Pursuant to Rule 104, E, IV, Union Texas Petroleum must no t i f y a l l 
operators of prorat ion units o f f s e t t i n g the uni t dedicated to the 
subject w e l l . The dedicated acreage w i l l consist of the south hal f of 
sect ion 35-T29N-R10W. 

I f you object to our proposal fo r an unorthodox Mesaverde locat ion you 
must no t i f y the N.M.O.C.D., in Santa Fe w i th in 20 days of February 6, 1986 

I f you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (505) 325-3587. 

Very Truly Yours, 

R.C. Frank 
Regulatory Analyst 

RCF:clb 

Attachments (2) 

cc: Well F i l e 



Union Texas Petroleum 

February 6, 1986 

375 U.S Highiwy 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 8740 I 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

Beta Development 
C/O Great Western D r i l l i n g Co. • 
125 Petroleum Plaza Bui ld ing 
Fannington, New Mexico 87401 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry No. 51 
812' FSL & 573' FWL 
Section 35-T29N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentl emen: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests permission for an unorthodox Mesaverde 
l o c a t i o n . Our desire is to recomplete in the Mesaverde and commingle 
the Mesaverde and Gallup (already open) product ion. Notice of a downhole 
commingling appl icat ion was sent to you on January 25, 1986. 

Pursuant to Rule 104, E, IV, Union Texas Petroleum must no t i f y a l l 
operators of prorat ion units o f f s e t t i n g the un i t dedicated to the 
subject w e l l . The dedicated acreage w i l l consist of the south hal f of 
sect ion 35-T29N-R10W. 

I f you object to our proposal fo r an unorthodox Mesaverde locat ion you 
must no t i f y the N.M.O.C.D., in Santa Fe w i th in 20 days of February 6, 1986. 

I f you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (505) 325-3587. 

Very T r u l y Y o u r s , 

R.C. Frank 
Regulatory Analyst 

RCF:clb 
Attachments (2) 

cc: W el 1 F i l e 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S. Highway 6-1 

rarniinqion. New Mexico 37-10 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

February 6, 1986 

Merridian Oil 
P.O. Box 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Zachry No. 51 
812' FSL & 573' FWL 
Section 35-T29N-R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gent! emen: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests permission for an unorthodox Mesaverde 
l o c a t i o n . Our desire is to recomplete in the Mesaverde and commingle 
the Mesaverde and Gallup (already open) product ion. Notice of a downhole 
commingling appl icat ion was sent to you on January 25, 1986. 

Pursuant to Rule 104, E, IV, Union Texas Petroleum must no t i f y a l l 
operators of prorat ion units o f f s e t t i n g the uni t dedicated to the 
subject w e l l . The dedicated acreage w i l l consist of the south hal f of 
sect ion 35-T29N-R10W. 

I f you object to our proposal fo r an unorthodox Mesaverde locat ion you 
must no t i f y the N.M.O.C.D., in Santa Fe w i th in 20 days of February 6, 1986. 

I f you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (505) 325-3587. 

Very Truly Yours, 

R.C. Frank 
Regulatory Analyst 

RCFxlb 

Attachments (2) 

cc: Well F i l e 
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